From: Christy McCormick [CMeCormick@eac.gov]

Sent: 2/14/2017 6:59:45 PM
To: Riordan, Maureen {CRT) [Maureen.Riordan@crt.usdoj.gov]
Subject: Re: Tuesday meeting time

Hey - downstairs but they don't have clearance from you.

> On Feb 14, 2017, at 7:26 AM, Riordan, Maureen (CRT) <Maureen.Riordan@usdo).gov> wrote:
>

> Thank you Christy. Look forward to seeing vou this afterpcon! This Tist is awesome!

>

e original Message-----

From: Christy McCormick [mailto:CMcCormick@eac,gov]

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 16:51 PM

To: Riordan, Maureen (CRT} <Maureen.Riordan@crt.usdoj.govs
Subject: Re: Tuesday meeting time

Hi Maureen,

Lang day!
Here are some topics for the meeting:

(b}5)

I hope this is a helpful starting point on several areas in which we could cooperate. Not sure we have
ime to thoroughly discuss them all, but even if we just touch on them it would be good.
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> See you tomorrow!

> Christy

>

=> On Feb 13, 2017, at 9:44 AM, Riordan, Maureen {CRT} <Maureen.Riordan@usdo].govs wrote:
>

>> Major miscommunication. We are back to 2pm. I11 call you later today and explain.

-]

> mm==- Original Message-----

»> From: Christy McCormick [mailto:CMcCormick@eac.gov]

»>» Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 7:18 AM

»» To: Riordan, Maureen {CRT) <Maureen._Riordanécrt._usdoj.govs

»> Cc: wheeler, Tom (CRT) <Tom.wheelerficrt.usdoj.gov>; Gore, John (CRT} <John.Gore@crt.usdoi.govs
»>>» Subject: Re: Tuesday meeting time

>>

>> Good morning Maureen,

-]

»> That works for me. See you then!

>

»>>» Christy

>>

>»> On Feb 13, 2017, at 5:23 AM, Riordan, Maureen (CRT) <Maureen.RiordanBusdoj.govs wrote:
>5>

»>» Morning Christy

>»> We were wondering 1T vou could come earlier on Tuesday? One of our meetings was rescheduled to 3pn.
We want to have sufficient time to meet with you. Does 1pm work for you?

>»> Thanks in advance

>»> Maureen

>>>

>>> Maureen Riordan

=== Attorney

»»>» Voting Section Civil Rights Division

»>»» U,S. Department of Justice

>>

>
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